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From: Donna Sullivan, PhD <dsullivan@umc.edu>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 6:49 PM

To: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents

Subject: RE: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents
Categories: Yellow Category, Green Category

Dear Ms. Andrews,

I am honored to serve on the editorial board of the Journal of Antimicrobial Agents. Thank you for your invitation and |
look forward to serving.

D

Donna C. Sullivan, PhD

Professor of Medicine

Division of Infectious Diseases
University of Mississippi Medical Center
2500 North State Street

Jackson, MS 39216

Office: 601-984-5561
Cell: 601-259-2574

From: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents [mailto:editor.jama@omicsonline.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 8:44 AM

To: Donna Sullivan, PhD

Subject: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents

Journal of Antimicrobial Agents

Dear Dr.Donna Sullivan,
Greetings from the Journal!

On the Behalf of Editorial office of the Journal, It's a great honour for me to consider and invite you to join the
Editorial board of the Journal of Antimicrobial Agents.

(Link: http://www.omicsonline.org/antimicrobial-agents.php)

Journal of Antimicrobial Agents aims to provide an Open Access platform for the researchers to share their
expert knowledge in basic, clinical and applied studies related to antimicrobial agents and the editorial office
promises a peer review process for the submitted manuscripts for the quality of publishing.
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It would be our immense pleasure if you could join our Editorial Board. We humbly request you to serve as an
editorial board member for Journal of Antimicrobial Agents.

Kindly let us know your decision in this regard,

For more details regarding our journal please go through:
http://www.omicsonline.org/antimicrobial-agents.php

Anticipating your positive response,

With regards,

Anissa Andrews

Editorial assistant

Journal of Antimicrobial Agents

731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA

Individuals who have received this information in error or are not authorized to receive it must promptly return
or dispose of the information and notify the sender. Those individuals are hereby notified that they are strictly
prohibited from reviewing, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing or using this information in any way.



